

Also sent to him Thuy de cap which he reports he is sending on
6 pairs lines of defunct Hummerchis when not request to send them
to the Ways. Collectors not have spirits to ~~send~~ even of scribbles
than bringing assistance to us for Hummerchis. - 9. Brain unhappy ✓

Feb 15. Lord & Ship's capt, Arthur van Prehijson which he C April
informed us that he still lay with the Bank & Passau
that Hummerchis too not ~~for~~ ^{upon} Prehijson, also that de Eng had were
assisting Hummerchis that they are verse the C April notices to
Passau. new that shall write us fully. ✓

Feb 28. Lord Thuy de cap in Brain that the off from Jacob Rotgunc
had been due a 23rd Feb. ✓

March 4. The main at Quarier, being the main at Quarier of the
Colon Prehijson came to us to work for us to work
in order to work at Brain with war which we prevented then &
asked him to leave this evening again due to letter. ✓

March 8. Friday celebrations of Barrie William of Orange. Chronic

Sunday holder of U.K. at 11 at work we prevented
and de ge qual friends servants to Prehijson for und at work. ✓

March 11 ... We also sent a letter in de Grutter of Brain C April
under a letter in Prehijson addressed to them. ✓

Prehijson which de cap reported that Prehijson had been in
order the letter of Prehijson ... Also that Prehijson is all
possibility was to C April this day, that de trump concern (Sotie)
was was to travel to Hof to Prehijson to Prehijson - the Brain unhappy. ✓

^{Remain}
decided to write to the Parti to inform him of this; also to remain
at his post & it was not in accord with the Reg's intent that the HK & the ones
of these should have his post.

May 4 Today was the hour, Thursday the 24 April to C. April
arrival of 3 Ulmia Q's Mucrobia; Atkin Mucro
Opungafel who had returned here from Atkin as nothing could
be carried at ~~the~~ there was, in the heavy rainy season.

May 9 Also and here for cause from Atkin de Amistat C. April
Pelungien who are lost, summoned here to make
verbal report of his story & Abine of Atkin fair concerning his arrange-
ments.

June 1. Last night Carl Pelungien Atkin Herdeik Woluluan C. April
left & came to Chama; Pelungien having to proceed
back to Atkin to inform Carl Herdeik; a lack of his bringing
this commission, which is as our orders to must yet carry out, of our
land one to them. As letters we had written them...

June 5 ^{Under} Atkin and Verlenger ^{S. Christmas} Boogart would have Ulmia
taken his first since at the heavy rain prevented Chama being held.

June 25 ... Proceeded to Chama at 3:30 arrived at Chama Agudo
Gallo, Boyle, & Verlenger to inspect the fort which is now
completed, leaving Woluluan in command.

June 29. The under master of a ship of Carl Herdeik's ship, Long and Ulmia
a word; his body as Carl ashore Ulmia of the Cotte
plots. 11:00 pm. Atkin now returned to Chama Agudo

Elmora ✓ July 19. ^(Pas) LD Examin acid ol Case d 11.45 pm (after) beg ill
and oc.

✓ July 20. "The usual" exercises begun. Paces were not

.. ✓ July 21. continued Belmont to New York

✓ July 22 & buried at 4:30

In the Commission, de body of 95 killed carried off by staff of the Commando of the 1st Division
In the battle of El Lago. (21 minute guns) 9-10 Gallons of cloth & cloth

v July 29. Recd letter from Mr. Knappes per Mr. Nixon dat 21/7 & which he
replied that Grand will come up because of the war. therefore offering
last person. Presidency - Presidency waiting [vide Nixon correspondence] Jm

July 26 Meeting of Council d 12. did study members, Charles Benedict
Waldenbrook elected President instead of Mr. Kuyper, as appears in
a resolution book. At 2 pm Waldenbrook installed.

July 24. ^{Youngs Bay} deputies Kent Coll. (he cannot be elected and his answers to election returned in evening congratulation

July 28 Rejoice and let us all wish you congratulations
on wedding.

~~July 30 - Had 6/4 - Remyac 27/4 - Had 12 Cows;~~

Aug 2. Council with ady. Holiday members, 9 is pres: Cook

Sept 26 Today ~~And~~ rec'd letters from de Kuyde: del Boon & P^{re}s...
 and same time letters from Peking [del Boon] of same date.

that he had and of main thing is not but had to said on the 2nd day in the
as matters appeared so ^{far} ~~pondering~~ ^{pondering} that he had thought he would see his
Commission ^{and} and would have a good effect. But that the Captain had

Handings of the 1st Q^{rs}. & then they said... declared that none
 of the Q^{rs} was made out before they were well informed that
Thurston had actually wandered out and asked they went out again.
 As appears in the document made thereupon in the Notar's, under this
 date. (It was not in a position to proceed then too far either)

As we were well in position to jump off the two ten cent
loophole amounts

Note - The document referred to above ^{in No} 299, ~~has~~ ^{is} ~~not~~ ^{not} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~file~~ ^{file} contains no more information than the above entry. It is advised that the Chiefs. Books of following fuller account of the meeting of 2nd Oct should be entered under that date. [299. has 14.]

✓
April

On this day the 20th October 1963 appeared before us
Henrich Wolubeeck President of the N S Coast of Africa
 at 17 & 18 - a person of the Order of Councilors Daniel
 Claesener, the M44th Javel Guayas van Bakenham.
 The Upper House Kings ^{try to with} ~~lofted~~ the Lower House of the
Shunigase Vleef the Voordings on the ^{seven} ~~seeds~~ ^{Q's}
 a-hat-sloe-bencliden

After Larry spoke to them asked what they had decided
intended ^{reply to} from what given at the 24 Sept regarding the good
situation of Harris at Home according to the ^{news} recd.
which of this Q's would want to know as it are now time
to have to tell us something

So one of the free hands stood up in the assembly, replied - the

treatment they had become quondam: as also because they would
get nothing more to eat at Mexico they had come but for
time to time. Left behind only 2 of their Qr people Cobden
Spence who before their departure had been also taken
with the other Montgomery were they were sent to Mexico
and then Montgomery: as they had not drunk for their Qrs:
but for Montgomery had said that he would have no more of their
Qrs.

^{captain} The Vandring Inten of the Qr Mexico said that on his departure
he had also drunk with Montgomery were ^{he was}
written for, he would certainly come but he would not compel
the young men or boys were no slaves of his, but he was willing to spare
his Montgomery.

The Vandring of the Qrs Envello, More, Moddie,
^{supra} Saypa said that all the Qrs who had been to Mexico
had experienced ^{injuries} schaden for them all they would
not be such as ^{look after} but ^{we are} Montgomery whether the Port of Mexico then
was also no boys for. They replied yes. But Montgomery
had said once that Montgomery would be sent to Mexico
Qrs: but, however, Montgomery were (they)
should send to Qr Mexico.

To this we replied that we ^{imagined} Montgomery ^{if} Montgomery
to Qrs must go Montgomery well Montgomery Montgomery

He was came off Krumpholtz ^{on the mine again}
was ~~and he going~~ stay here in the Chom 70 guano
~~with the quarry~~ ^{using his old} ~~the both kept went go on after booty~~
~~Chom on C hill to between houses and up-high~~
integrate. Plot they want go before Krumpholtz rose but they
waited till the road rise Krumpholtz would fall on
of there men ~~was~~
pain of them were cut scalp people the wife and daughter
fore. He

Remind the public to conform to usual rules as far as possible
and tell the public to be careful in their report.

Active & Chief cattle S & d'W do at sup:
 span of Chetum & Akkoyon in ^{presence} of
 V. de Beek & "Kamir" of P. de J. de L. de L. de L.
 bay

[199 no 45 - Cédant report a l'at. Comptable le 11/10/63 après
3 parcelles Aneut].

October 26 C/ae c/Slavine Vol: 12-13 Buty Creek

Nov. 1. (Tues) Dr. [illegible] left in evening & Comstock for
Comany by arranged vehicle now defects
arrived until it returns. Vido Comany correspondence.

June 2. Chaffee returned to Conway rapidly & Col. G. was sent
by express to Conway which was all types which it proves
had ^{done} ~~confident~~ ^{was to demand} ~~quarters~~ ^{for another} ~~to~~ ^{be} ~~in~~ ^{the} ~~Conway~~ ^{Conway}.

Novr 24. (Friday) Linné and I left today at end of it disputes
which there were among the hunters: de Crou.

There is a

✓

Primi appearance (Hungarian) :-

✓
Appl

✓
C Apol.

[illegible]

Julia
Coburn Mya

[illegible]

Juria
Quarje
Mia Cudo

[illegible]

not content themselves about what I do want to do or leave, in the war, as they must be regarded as whites. I therefore beg you to support me unequivocally & to have a positive answer, since ^{anxiety} will not go for us, ^{is over} other is it. "War" does not have so long taken so much trouble to face to ^{destroy} ~~destroy~~ our enemies.

The bearer of this, a ^{black} ~~black~~ servant Quow, whom I have found
it very at request of the Egurias. Pippisio, Acuis, Adous. (Wassa)
to send to Appemencim with 2 javahres for Cesjeban,
two for Ennier two for Assorie to explain them of an idiot.

for inner, and prose to again use of the inner
 & to prose of prose then inner inner inner
inner. I log of prose add the way inner inner inner

2. St. Francis to Hopedale - ^{was had} ~~has not~~ ^{region} ~~de~~ C. M. J.
 fardones, with present of Spunk to Russi Born, Enquirer
Access & Reverie. ... we have compelled to

~~Accus~~ & Accusie. ... We have compelled the
Henyobes to return the evening and their ^{canoes} ~~canoes~~ & persons
of their own the Diquisios Affairs are at present

of their own. The Duquios Munis are at present
stricken of an Ussa fever, which the ways are shut.
but you & our servants will try to find a way to come to the above named
Colony, with the ^{liquor} jaw bones & spirits, & you will have to return...

No. 600's have left our opened ^{to ship} boxes ~~the~~ course.

February 10 Little River ^{Erasmus} ~~Thayer~~ ^{him} ~~open~~ f. "Elk Camp" & the "Proctor Hill" C. April
J. Gray Adkins ~~Box~~ ^{is} ~~Big~~ ^{Big}. Thank you f. the trouble

After, at last the vessel towards daylight, so that the rain abated
the evening before the loss of the vessel to repair the damage suffered

Ju^uria
Wass^uaw
Dom^upim
(Pepera)
Atom

bir Gen }
Erasmus }

Apemys of
Quaternary

Denkür a
Akm
a gaur
Wass an

C Ryol

C April

a sunny day & I am at the station I will communicate
 this report. . . . It shows how much I love me to
 take off the ^{man} ~~first~~ ^{short fight} but this fight is over
 & Drum, who is not afraid, terrified at the bare
 name of Munich, ~~hasten~~ ^{has long for a} ~~me to~~ fight, so do
 the Hans Carl Adams, the Adams Piper as Adams
 So I expect that if I am as strong as before again, the fight
 would, with God's blessing, be successful. If Munich Adams
 so much the better, if he remains away, if I have ^{enough} ^{men} ~~enough~~ ^{people}
 under me we do not need him. It would be a good thing
 if I had enough soldiers, in the Adams & the Adams Adams
 to occupy the ^{other} side of the river, on the back the
Adams. . . . I hope I'll be able to help me. - Adams Adams
 - Adams 2 black snakes: his hair, his hair & Adams
 Today is 16 days I have not been out of 2 clothes & Adams
 on a mattress
 in the house

C April

Letter. Handwritten 2 camps in Number 14 Feb 1963.
to ~~Cole~~ (Axim) 1600 (Axim).

I day morning one of my Wassa messengers arrived in the camp
who before he came had brought quite a lot.
I was glad
surprised when I heard his message
~~done~~ made out of rascality,
which if it is well ~~conspicuous~~ should truly be good
It consisted in this that he had been sent down by some
Wassas ~~told us~~ Col. I might ~~very~~ freely go my way
with ~~him~~ Namunila

stay away. how they are but in reasonable no, but they
will not do anything because of the ^{bad days} ~~same days~~. but they have
all taken out to cross the river a week ~~to~~ tomorrow. I
shall then do my best

March 24 ^(1/12/24) Letter to Brani (Klok) 22/3. This is to inform C. Apol ✓

that today afternoon all de Guinea Pres,
^{auxiliary} other ~~camp~~ ^{troops} crossed the river which were
followed this afternoon by her daughter, having with him
a command of 4-2 men besides the city slaves. Providence
will I hope now grant a speedy and ~~total~~ war. The no
of men is greater than before, a good way be expected.

This evening after 5 o'clock we hear heavy firing that
suddenly ^{stopped (?)} ~~stopped~~ a was probably
Schuyler of himself (no), ~~schuyler~~ ^{is} ~~given~~ with a
Q2 of Munichia, which one says is keeping watch at the
river Siana. If ^{these} news of what daily news ^{news} Dail
of ^{one} ^{inform} ~~inform~~ of it ...

Letter to Kaye ^{ap} (McCamp & Macle (Hil) 24/3 & ... tomorrow C. Apol ✓

we go on to march. I hope will good result. ✓

March 26 ^{and} Letter to Brani (Klok) 24/3. — Includes C. Apol ✓

Letter ~~to~~ ⁱⁿ Brani to Kaye ^{ap}.

Thyde: to Klok "In camp at the River Pbo Mossou"

24/3. to yesterday having across the river I wanted to
Cacam who are today's lod ^{that} day. Then here I
sent 2 letters ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~recruit~~ to recruit whether it was safe.

After we have passed thru into the Polissos, they have had
 an English flag flying & said 3 cannon shot. But unfortunately
 this have been wronghosen arranged this but to
 understand what they said & shot. 2 men took
 most work of it. I have sent de barbadier for de 2
 4 lb guns which are on the hill also fetched de bon petit
 all the repairs Poling must provide him with 16 cannon
 must have 2 flasky drink 12 lb tobacco 13 Eng gold
 to a canoe there. He have also come with this can
 cool bring & the the Polissos with de dotjes of de field
 present. He also have come with tobacco please
 for the of all this & also him this Rodje.

3 days: one not
 identified: one
 a double line
 flag not yet
 a new flag
 flag long (white)
 higher than
 the Polissos
 [drive the
 away on
 of the Polissos
 Polissos]

[Next morning, Cell is the 1st of the map: already traced
 back to the source of the place - 2000 ft (1)]

March 29 March 29 (Mon). 26/3 ... I have this morning
 for Pollock board my boat going to the river. At
 Pollock which commenced at 10 o'clock & at 2 pm was
 continued
 engaged again in the same manner; But owing to Pollock I
 feared a fair struggle the cause of which is probably the high tide. The
 1000 ft. water wrote me of day but he would attack and the cannon
 this morning as of day being a little day of the water's day done
 not with the river on Friday. I have not heard any of the
 result
 result yet. But the water's also off ^{water} ~~can~~ ^{the} Polissos
 go to a few relate

✓
C April

[illegible]

when a dark side was coming in the sea. Some called it a shark.

became a great shark. The small boat put out

the following day. The boat already advanced the

good rain. In our company place. But the boat was

in the water. It was not the same boat as the

one. The boat was not the same boat as the

one. The boat was not the same boat as the

one. The boat was not the same boat as the

one. The boat was not the same boat as the

one. The boat was not the same boat as the

one. The boat was not the same boat as the

one. The boat was not the same boat as the

one. The boat was not the same boat as the

one. The boat was not the same boat as the

one. The boat was not the same boat as the

one. The boat was not the same boat as the

one. The boat was not the same boat as the

one. The boat was not the same boat as the

one. The boat was not the same boat as the

one. The boat was not the same boat as the

one. The boat was not the same boat as the

one. The boat was not the same boat as the

one. The boat was not the same boat as the

one. The boat was not the same boat as the

recklessness foolish obstinacy
 have ~~blackened his face~~ ^{of a fish & dove} and with his
 sticks ~~do not~~ ^{one} ~~use~~ ^{stop} ~~himself~~ ^{exposing} and unless arms
 like a enemy. ~~He~~ ^{He} ~~before~~ ^{before} of Umuia the Spia ^{by}
 at off head, the enemy has got worse. He Noutrys have ~~lost~~ ^{lost} us
 a jaw bone - the beginning of the fight. At now I hear the water
 correctly today, so is it of a native who is shot in the ^{leg} and a
 Saturday. He Houla King has seen his last. He Umuia

I swore or swear have come to have excellently well have not ^{advanced} opportunity
 to turn back ^{only} after the faith, ^{men} God departed
 by leaving then covered our rear. While we retired we had
some shots behind us but we could not see if they were past i
the palisades in front of them. This was only thwart, that was we
have come safely into our camp without being in any way
disturbed or pursued by anyone on our march. The morning
we set fire to the huts we had begun to make. wherefore we
did not dearly to expect them. As expected was the hasten down.

[illegible]

[illegible]

K. Kamm

Jwira
mu Tekki
[head chief]

Went to morning ^{that} to Cabin I ~~didn't~~ ^{didn't} see his second beaver
and the ~~first~~ ^{second} report coming out of Mia Little's house ~~discovered~~
discovered anything in the bush he would come within of Brother,
but if not, ~~at that time~~ he would return direct to his camp. Every day from
at a glance
is ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~place~~ ^{place} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~beaver~~ ^{beaver} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~not~~ ^{not} ~~seen~~ ^{seen} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~place~~ ^{place} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~beaver~~ ^{beaver} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~not~~ ^{not} ~~seen~~ ^{seen} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~place~~ ^{place} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~beaver~~ ^{beaver} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~not~~ ^{not} ~~seen~~ ^{seen} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~place~~ ^{place} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~beaver~~ ^{beaver} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~not~~ ^{not} ~~seen~~ ^{seen} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~place~~ ^{place} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~beaver~~ ^{beaver} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~not~~ ^{not} ~~seen~~ ^{seen} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~place~~ ^{place} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~beaver~~ ^{beaver} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~not~~ ^{not} ~~seen~~ ^{seen} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~place~~ ^{place} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~beaver~~ ^{beaver} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~not~~ ^{not} ~~seen~~ ^{seen} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~place~~ ^{place} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~beaver~~ ^{beaver} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~not~~ ^{not} ~~seen~~ ^{seen} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~place~~ ^{place} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~beaver~~ ^{beaver} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~not~~ ^{not} ~~seen~~ ^{seen} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~place~~ ^{place} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~beaver~~ ^{beaver} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~not~~ ^{not} ~~seen~~ ^{seen} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~place~~ ^{place} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~beaver~~ ^{beaver} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~not~~ ^{not} ~~seen~~ ^{seen} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~place~~ ^{place} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~beaver~~ ^{beaver} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~not~~ ^{not} ~~seen~~ ^{seen} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~place~~ ^{place} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~beaver~~ ^{beaver} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~not~~ ^{not} ~~seen~~ ^{seen} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~place~~ ^{place} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~beaver~~ ^{beaver} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~not~~ ^{not} ~~seen~~ ^{seen} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~place~~ ^{place} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~beaver~~ ^{beaver} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~not~~ ^{not} ~~seen~~ ^{seen} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~place~~ ^{place} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~beaver~~ ^{beaver} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~not~~ ^{not} ~~seen~~ ^{seen} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~place~~ ^{place} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~beaver~~ ^{beaver} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~not~~ ^{not} ~~seen~~ ^{seen} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~place~~ ^{place} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~beaver~~ ^{beaver} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~not~~ ^{not} ~~seen~~ ^{seen} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~place~~ ^{place} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~beaver~~ ^{beaver} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~not~~ ^{not} ~~seen~~ ^{seen} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~place~~ ^{place} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~beaver~~ ^{beaver} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~not~~ ^{not} ~~seen~~ ^{seen} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~place~~ ^{place} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~beaver~~ ^{beaver} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~not~~ ^{not} ~~seen~~ ^{seen} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~place~~ ^{place} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~beaver~~ ^{beaver} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~not~~ ^{not} ~~seen~~ ^{seen} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~place~~ ^{place} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~beaver~~ ^{beaver} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~not~~ ^{not} ~~seen~~ ^{seen} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~place~~ ^{place} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~beaver~~ ^{beaver} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~not~~ ^{not} ~~seen~~ ^{seen} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~place~~ ^{place} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~beaver~~ ^{beaver} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~not~~ ^{not} ~~seen~~ ^{seen} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~place~~ ^{place} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~beaver~~ ^{beaver} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~not~~ ^{not} ~~seen~~ ^{seen} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~place~~ ^{place} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~beaver~~ ^{beaver} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~not~~ ^{not} ~~seen~~ ^{seen} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~place~~ ^{place} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~beaver~~ ^{beaver} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~not~~ ^{not} ~~seen~~ ^{seen} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~place~~ ^{place} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~beaver~~ ^{beaver} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~not~~ ^{not} ~~seen~~ ^{seen} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~place~~ ^{place} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~beaver~~ ^{beaver} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~not~~ ^{not} ~~seen~~ ^{seen} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~place~~ ^{place} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~beaver~~ ^{beaver} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~not~~ ^{not} ~~seen~~

[illegible]

C Apol

Amon Lieber

[illegible]

Wassaw
Cabover
Entjation

factored up, because Provincia is been killed, & the
Boa Perrin is no less must notice of importance fell at
Sierra. All the dangers

that we can depend on rumors alone, and I have shown
ungrounded. The rumors spreaders of the rumors & messengers
are unimportant. The rumors spreaders of the rumors & messengers

can be in the ambassadors of the Cape itself; or of the boys
sends on English ships, or by the English who come from there
who come on English ships, or by the English who come from there

I expect the first reliance little reliance to be placed upon
their news: the news is not more credible. The news is not more credible
class of news is not more credible. The news is not more credible

under such to relate in good news, news still less.
who is ignorant of their character
then of English themselves. who is ignorant of their character

as to the English who always & the Cape the Cape
as to the English who always & the Cape the Cape

go to work in a case, the Cape the Cape
the Cape the Cape

been under under the blockade of Provincia but the fact is
of the trade have been mostly drawn by the English so they actually
see see, our position there

nothing is more suitable & spreading
nothing is more suitable & spreading

Today a Wessa native named Quessie Empona came
to tell me that Boa Perrin had fled from the Cape to this
well known island to a place which lies a bit on side of the

union of the two had sent an embassy and some presents to

They send present to Lutjaco

It is not

and advisable to go such a long way to anyone who has drawn
so much from the treasury ... approves his reply to the
shony from
the ambassador of Peruvia.

(note here)

Aug 19.

Vancouver to Xumi (H.)

Leads copy (copy of letter
to the gate for Xumi)
written by Behunjen ^{first matters} ~~letter~~ to Xumi (letter to ship)

C Appl.

for which to Xumi to old times ^{first matters} stand at that time. Fine
will show whether Behunjen will keep his promise or whether he will
offer letter to Xumi as a warning of how Peruvia made peace with him.

September 9

Letter to Xumi (Kuyde).

6/9.

to ^{barque} ~~Barque~~ ^{has arrived here} ~~Barque~~

C Appl.

Behunjen was afraid everything to X. H. This was quite tolerable

Sept 20

Letter to Xumi (Kuyde)

17/9.

to ^{barque} ~~Barque~~ ^{has arrived here} ~~Barque~~

C Appl.

been supplied with water left to Peruvia again with

Behunjen

[Prashunjen]

Oct 3

Letter to Xumi (Kuyde)

30/9

Letter to Xumi

C Appl.

of ^{57 ships} ~~57 ships~~ ^{boat} ~~boat~~ ^{from which it appears} ~~from which it appears~~
will at last keep his word ^{he may destroy} ~~he may destroy~~ ^{Peruvia} ~~Peruvia~~
and at last keep his word - 500 grand ^{Peruvia} ~~Peruvia~~ ^{Peruvia} ~~Peruvia~~
for on outside we are doing cutting cords it - ^{Peruvia} ~~Peruvia~~ ^{Peruvia} ~~Peruvia~~
have been sent me.

October 30

Letter to Xumi (Kuyde)

27/10

Letter to Xumi

Autu

difficulties arise between ^{Dixons & Boutings} ~~Dixons & Boutings~~ ^{Prashunjen} ~~Prashunjen~~
which I don't ^{Prashunjen} ~~Prashunjen~~ ^{Prashunjen} ~~Prashunjen~~
want the cause of it ^{Boutings} ~~Boutings~~ ^{Boutings} ~~Boutings~~
is that Boutings have badly treated the ^{Dixons} ~~Dixons~~ ^{Dixons} ~~Dixons~~ who had been

Dixons
Boutings

camped Betis afterwards wait for an message
sent by the Returne, ~~waited~~ wait for an message
in order to proceed simultaneously. — Protest of joint
refusal of Chinese to send up —

C. Apol

Nov 25 Letter to Hin (Huyder) - 22/ Nov
reports and of Govt (to Almanic). He
went with the business of the country and its value and his
responsibility of the country and its value and his
of Almanic and of the country and its value and his
under the country and its value and his

Ahanta
King
Entier

Queret, Mokikar Salo, Lantje, Abhorol who assure
me that their men will be here ~~about~~ ^{about} the 15th: but
what can I say, we can't ^{alone} ~~do~~ ^{do} alone? ... Perhaps ^{above}
all leave the evening, as the things are intricate ^{above}
the Cape. References to the Coast of America toothed
the ^{groups} ~~groups~~ of the Cape without waiting for us - ...

C Apol

Dec 3. Wash. D. C. (Kasden) 20/9. - Saw as seen
+ if it's reflected by Washington
reflectant for them the same as bands of the
white matter matter.

C. April

Decr 19. Letter to H. H. H. (H). 14/ Decr. No. 2
enclosed letter to H. H. H. (H) (H) (H)
Also also, let all the letters taken & P. de la Prus.
P. 15 like - have well as printed P. de la Prus because of
the scandalous neglect of men's opinions - ...
Decr 25 letter to W. W. H. (H) No. 2 has been cancelled

Wheat & ✓
Hogues

August 26. Wheat to Waler: 26/8. He says
understand what way Goldingham can
be anticipated - the return of the 4 seized slaves -
August 31. Waler to Hunter - ... Goldingham

9. culture
did it his
order or
expected it
to him

is the better offshoot of the Berce
noting / others will not ... give him up under his
control. It is time to hear people are an subjects ...

[5th]

[His correspondence shows why he is who under
reporting that Goldingham had to the vote
that he did not know of the sale of the
slaves. The master is called by Waler as
providing Hunter with or slaves is substituted.
[the report is false]

More (Van Loon).

Sobon &

More

more

Bentier
Quarters

Endemod
Quarters

Jan 14 Travis to More (V.L.) ... Two notices
have come to us, being 2 of four subjects of the
Pr. Bentier, who complains to us that they, at
the time of the disputes of laws between their Pr.
of Endemod, had had to pay 800 to the
last named Pr. on each of an effort done to them,
that Quarter Endemod who had most gently
had marched up with muskets had ^{challenged} ~~intended~~

[illegible]

✓
Salmon &
Herring

Jan 16 ^{Erasmus} ~~Rome~~ to ~~Rome~~ (Vd) - Ra instructed
 Von Idst to arrange. Lt of 6 arches told
 President of ~~Rome~~ to most keep the subjects under
 better control.
Jan 20. ^{Erasmus} ~~Rome~~ to ~~Rome~~ (Vd) Von Idst cannot come &

72.

[illegible]

Sobou 9
Murei

Jan 25 Winn to Home (V.L.) Long with regret
it has been ~~unable~~ to settle the dispute, ~~has~~
^{with} lot of all officers of the purpose that they can withdrawing
because of expense but sending in Chefferson to
explore into the matter stoppin' the fault

(2 $\frac{1}{2}$ months) ✓
later

April 16 Letter to Inoue (v.d.) 16/4. The King
Carantier of Manobo today sent us some
 messengers to say he had heard the Quarter
Beutier without any ^{new} knowledge. Has given ~~an~~ ^{present}
 to Pin Indemodé, ^{here} there, to the King of Bora as ^a ~~present~~
 present (~~not present~~) on loan ~~hidden~~ ^{unpaid} ~~debt~~
~~to pay for~~ ^{as he pleased} to sell ^{them} I have enquired whether it be possible
 of all ^{my} ~~my~~ ^{Elders} ~~from~~ ^{to} ~~hand~~ ^{ask} of Beutier ~~ask~~ ^{to have}
 done such because of a weighty matter which they say they
 have with those of Indemodé. I have several times asked

King of
Abura

then, Pentier, the same facts as they say at Qr of
Endmode must first go north of Mbora. At that day will
discharge its waters towards the N. Tumme, but will feed
^{right} side of Mbora. Those of Endmode say ^{a year}
that they do not know. But they have anything outstanding
with Pentier have not minded toward a messenger
at Mbora — As this way good to new cause of disagreement
the report matter — ...

April 18 Praxini to Mouré (V.L.) ... Holte Sabon &
Gr. Nenteri los gavin de Gr. Induno de Mouré

Grande Terre as present (since present) little Grande Peres or
 is
 nam Kesim
 "Great Country".
 The old records
 refer to
 Grande Terre
 or "Cabo
 Terra"
 which is
 Portuguese
 or "Head
 Country"

old world are difficulties arise perhaps will be better
April 23. To Little L. ^{more} ~~June~~ (V.L.) 23/4. Has
communicated alone to U.S.G. without
^{emphasis}
~~emphasizing~~ & I am capable of working for me taking
them to piece o' quills. I have ^{progressed} ~~permitted~~ so far into dis-
seminating through the stubborn Olds of Lindwood so far
^{admonition}

Grande Terre
is
nam Kesim
"Great
Country".
The old records
refer to
Grande Terre
or "Cabes
Terra"
which is
Portuguese
for "Head
Country"

It is generally thought that this

of the Hill people or head Community, has after yesterday's action
will come further as the Galt from
under banner, ~~as per last~~ ^{Chiefs} ~~because~~ notes have sent some
who are certainly have

Grande Terre
= Makherim

presents to the ~~Chief~~ of Grande Terre ~~to come to their help~~
~~these have to help~~ ~~these~~ ~~parties are not reconciled~~ ~~so that if~~ ~~these~~

parties within a few days will ~~be~~ ^{del} ~~reconciled~~ ~~it could well~~
happen, this fire will come so close that I shall be obliged

to circumvent it. I therefore take the liberty to request that
Y.H. will

quickly let me know what I must do, if the school
Communists, who belong under this sort might sometime
be compelled to take up arms my guns & work me

for assistance... meantime I have ^{considered} ~~considered~~ it my

duty to load de cammure & de ~~Bussard~~ ~~if the~~

~~Push negroes~~ ~~do not willingly~~
~~disregard~~ or those of the Galt from also if well good will gleid

~~depart from here, then~~ ~~with my iron & stone servants~~ ~~with iron~~ ~~which servants~~
~~you have not met with~~ ~~which~~ ~~their to send them~~ ~~off~~

Jan 18. Grande Terre (V Galt) — Action done — ...

Let his force or subjects as attached to our fully protect

them — ...

Jan 20 Letter from Galt (V G). 19/1. It appears as if

the subjects of this fort will again be compelled to

not themselves in face of battle, being continually obliged

to do so by the Galt ^{from people} ~~Commune~~ ~~who have given~~ ~~unwarranted~~ ~~or~~ ~~to day~~
~~to win the field~~ ~~opportunity~~
after to do this last so far ~~will~~ ~~to win~~ ~~for day find~~ ~~off~~
entirely to destroy ~~which~~ ~~to~~ ~~destroy~~ ~~the~~ ~~Commune~~ ~~village~~ — ~~which~~ ...

Post fault

11

Blunts

Writen in 1892 ~~Writen in 1892~~

Paula

8/10/73

Fente

7

סוף המעשה

...a ...

Feb. 21. 4/12. 17. 18. 19. 20. 21. 22. 23. 24. 25. 26. 27. 28. 29. 30. 31.

Dr. F. J. J. J.

[end of text]

March 15th H. L. Brown (Vg) 18/3 - Venturus det. H. L. Brown

South Indians - 1/2 part of total area is lowland.

Week 24 $\ln \mu(\text{cm}) : (0.9) 26/3 - 1/2 \ln \mu(\text{cm})$ at

Three people have given their names with 100 points

Let α for subjects of Δ be α by way of α the ~~same person~~

~~credit on of soft water low water to alk has soft water~~

Ben came out today.

↗

March 27 Normal: (19) - 6 days after birth of the
about them with post

the wrongs — the rough and the smooth — the negro who was disappointed by the

~~the education of the people of the world is the first and most important of all things and it is the duty of every man to do his part to advance it.~~

~~Volume of Geography of our time~~

we have no doubt, even so
in the /with/ effect

My class about ~~some~~ made it into the next floor they are very happy

— *Adiantum* etc. of the same

5/07 Geni 17 mar m:0

[Faint handwritten notes at the bottom of the page, possibly bleed-through from the reverse side.]

[Faint handwritten notes at the bottom of the page]

(Faint handwritten notes at the bottom of the page)

the same can be done with the other

64.

45.

[illegible]

Abura

While Abras Chevers is as an mediator in Nor-
 to settle these hostilities to their advantage
 deal ~~has been~~ ^{has been} ~~done~~ ^{done} ~~by the~~ ^{by the} ~~leggers~~ ^{leggers} : He
 will people living his law likewise done each, not same
 week : & ^{Thurs} ~~the~~ ^{of} Mrs promised them both to come
 to the school next ~~at~~ Sunday - and to get them into friendly
 pair, if it were possible. But instead of waiting for that ~~and~~
 he sold ^{known people} ~~known people~~ ^{under} ~~under~~ ^{very} ~~very ^{on} ~~on~~ ^{Sat} ~~Sat ^{evening} ~~evening~~ . To get the
 three people on Sat Sunday, ^{and} ~~and~~ ^{collect} ~~collect~~ , this three done what
 has been been heard of ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ^{the} ~~the ^{Parish} ~~Parish~~ ^{between} ~~between~~ ^{neighbours} ~~neighbours~~ . He ~~also~~
 Abras getting to know of this ~~was~~ ^{was} ~~stayed~~ ^{stayed} ~~a~~ ^a ~~few~~ ^{few} ~~days~~ ^{days} ~~well~~
 that their trouble would be in vain. / ~~That~~ ^{That} ~~Sunday~~ ^{Sunday} ~~was~~~~~~~~

There was heavy fighting
Sol's other trouble would be in vain.
~~He~~^{Some} dead on either side, when one of the Soli
men cut off the head hands of one of the slain on the battle
field ~~shot~~ & the next day sent them, and one of the last arrested
people to Grande Terre, where they (Wani de Soli ^{known people})
finally sold Soli native to a Fantee who sold him later West in

Man. Heguri.

March 30 Harumi to Cochin: (von Gelselt). Geführte, blasse

have seen the commence of the Hill people over it. But But

as far as we can so much difficulty because of the little say, the
 remain ^{the whole} ^{from people} ^{are}
 can remain neutral like Salt ⁱⁿ ^{so} ^{distinct}, ^{ref} ^{the}
 attach to that people gain ^{a day} ^{self} ^{refuge} under the foot of a man
 perfect them & subjects. Let ^{give} ^{any} ^{no} ^{power} ^{except} ⁱⁿ ^{imposed}
 gold ^{papers} ^a ^{gold}, pledges, or gold

October 5 Letter to Com. (Jan Winton) 3/10. - Reports
and three ^{on} notes to my God state of affairs of Gov.

[continued in 1464, p 130]

Spain (P. Martin. Van Gogh) oil

Веласки

Bercoz

Personal

(Rieser)
(Lester).:—

Jan 10

Letter from Berne (Lueser) 7/1. Repts.

4. Rock (ling) (Pland) (ling) Codananele Cas

and these various hints to settle the disputes between the

Nera subjects the Old-Aquamboes under training

Tomoa
(Akron)
King

Codomance Everything into tranquillity again. old the ways do not remain
forward. He being, that end, has already sent little

appare

Accra

Acra

Atira

Neura

Holland

Danish

Quabon

On the 1st of October began again, when Lodowick
 with the other friends of the cause, to take some
 about the rights of the party. But again the
 head the issue, and the party, in the
 so many delays became
 for the solution of the [Quabon] had remained in

his cage, and did not appear at the [Quabon]. At a time as we
 observed head of the [Quabon] we had two new ones
 to Quabon's cage, and he did not come to
 the floor than by the [Quabon] and to do as his

father, who has been a long time in the [Quabon] [Quabon]
 he had no answer to it, and he did not come, but Quabon was
 it would not go right
 with the [Quabon] of the [Quabon] but he was

on the 1st of the [Quabon] 300 [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon]
 was [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon]
 was [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon]

the [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon]
 the [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon]
 the [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon]

the [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon]
 the [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon]
 the [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon]

the [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon]
 the [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon]
 the [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon]

the [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon]
 the [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon]
 the [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon]

the [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon]
 the [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon]
 the [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon]

the [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon]
 the [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon]
 the [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon]

the [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon]
 the [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon]
 the [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon] [Quabon]

Assays
 a quarter
 of Acra

according to

17 Acra
2
Old Akwamu.

At Bot opportunity Coddomanoe asked Ocaim if he
besides
wishes that of the ^{Kononchie} Akra London, and swear their friendship
with the sword of Bombo; which he. Ocaim, ^{accept agree to} answered, whereupon
Coddomanoe ^{handed over} his sword to him & he swore both
for himself ^{country} & for the whole of Akra. Offy
did so likewise a his own sword. whereupon Coddomanoe took
back the Bombo sword from Ocaim & swore both his, &
the Fante's friendship to both these ^{Colonies}.

The Coddomanoe had all the skulls on his drum
uncovered
As he then ^{uncovered} Coddomanoe did of the four ^{began} ^{drums} ^{drums} -
bushes on Choten whereupon began all the drums to beat
firing and musquets, & all hands ^{general rejoicing} ^{to confirm} ^{confirm} whereupon I had
to fire 5 volleys shots with ^{off} ^{had not} ^{gun} powder, the
Akra got ^{been} ^{found} ⁱⁿ ^{the} ^{right} ^{day} ^{united} ^{not} ^{get} ^{reign} ^{broken} ^{sub} ^{would} ^{the} ^{sub} ^{have} ^{come} ^{fire} ^{under}
40 marks.

Quabine

The 16th all the private powder was settled, but Quabine
had departed

The 17th the Old Aquambue came with a goat & their hood
to
of the Akra ^{submitted} ^{themselves} ^{as} ^{their} ^{subjects} [&] ^{slaves}
again ^{broken} ^{by} ^{the} ^{Adidasan} ^{as} ^{slave} ^{was}.

Quantan
broken at
Berakue.

The sudden ^{royal} ^{Quantan} ^{king} ^{of} ^{the} ^{quantan} ^{land} ^{has} ^{died}
much in this powder where that he is ^{subject} ^{of} ^{the}
of the (the King) for all ^{things} ^{he} ^{spoke} ^{of} ^{to}
with all ^{from} ^{every} ^{part} ^{of} ^{the} ^{country} ^{he} ^{spoke} ^{of} ^{to}
and all ^{from} ^{every} ^{part} ^{of} ^{the} ^{country} ^{he} ^{spoke} ^{of} ^{to}
a that is the advantage of our nation. He
and that the ^{quantan} ^{king} ^{has} ^{died} ^{his} ^{not} ^{old} ^{step} ^{son}

June 28 Enami to Nerae (under). We have rec'd of Acra
letter of 20th inst & we reply our pleasure to see

that the disputes between de Fautras & the Herzogs have now
come to an end & are entirely settled. We have also received
the objection. We ~~was~~ ^{now} hope that they will have already given
the ^{former} ~~complaint~~ to the Hon. Coy for the goods ^{re-appointed} ~~equipped~~ / At least
except we have again suggested the order ^{for former packing} that the Guanta
is ^{to his office} ~~in his former~~ ^{granted} ~~quality~~ & ~~we~~ ^{granted} ~~too~~ ^{goods} ~~gave~~ ^{him} ~~6 Eng: worth~~
on the good report that you give him that he has now behaved
well especially by helping in the settlement of these last
disputes. We hope he will continue in this or seek to increase ~~and~~
his vigilance of maintenance of the Coy's prosperity. Would you can
tell him in our name. Yours &c. Chambers

led him to Mr. Muttar. Messer at Clinic He has received ✓
July 31 Walden to Hotel (Mutter) ~~before he was~~ Alphon Muttar
complaints ^{Ernesta Bell} ~~for the~~ ^{Barce} ~~for the~~ ^{Barce}
couple ^{for the} ~~for the~~ ^{Barce} ~~for the~~ ^{Barce}
one of the cases of Mr. Mutter ^{Barce} ~~for the~~ ^{Barce}
led to the 5 slaves out of the Mutter ^{Barce} ~~for the~~ ^{Barce}
when going ^{Barce} ~~for the~~ ^{Barce}
Caul (Bar) to C.C. ^{Barce} ~~for the~~ ^{Barce}
as returned to Mr. Mutter ^{Barce} ~~for the~~ ^{Barce}
other 4 subjects are provided ✓
August 10 Messer at Clinic to Brown ^{Barce} ~~for the~~ ^{Barce}
His wife ^{Barce} ~~for the~~ ^{Barce} Alphon Muttar

August 10 Masser at Elmina to Examine. His air
upsets both the natives & the ^{gale} fear of the slaves.
August 11 Wahneek ^{Meiser} ^{Instructs him}
to return of ^{return} once to Benecoe, punish the Benecoes
for their disobedience & do what he can in the matter as if the
Portuguese should be quiet & not a fellow like get no satisfaction
English get no satisfaction they will pay as on their side
August 12 Masser at Elmina to Examine. His air

Phos as Htla kept his word & is required on our side also.
Therefore we once again ask you to do your utmost to obtain these slaves
or think out a means how we can most easily give her another

satisfactoriness. [The letter from ^{Mutter} ~~the~~ is unduly dated, etc.]

1. Sept. Acting Woburne ^{of 3/5} including knowledge of all the business.
- Here Mutter did not think that Woburne
his (Woburne) meeting of caring ~~Refused not to say anything to Woburne~~
^{satisfactoriness}

would have given satisfaction & do without of calling in Oodomanoo
also had nothing to do with the matter. The people of Wunibah
far from regarding him (Mutter) as their enemy, a lot they
told themselves that he would pay for the slaves he was sending
up his Aras; the soon as the matter occurred, but a canoe
to come to ask permission to take revenge on the people of Perave
for it is also wrongly informed that the ^{Wunibah} asked him (Mutter) ^{em}
to leave the slaves of Perave. He would have told them long
ago if the Peraves had not begged him to keep them till they could
redeem them; a lot of all affairs with Woburne the people of Woburne
were settled. And it was at the request of the Council in ^{Wunibah} ^{em}
Oodomanoo that he kept them and not sell them...]

September 15 Letter from Perave (Mutter) 13/9.

- Action above - ... He is bound to report what Agoma
the subjects of & say ^{not as being time} but as being time, but what he reported him
is ~~not as being time~~. They don't deny that they asked him (Mutter)

to report in white not to sell their people. That they already of the
time that Cotjo of Aras was here & the ^{Mutter} ~~the Council of Aras~~ ^{orders}

Cotjo
of Aras

to pay in respects to the. although de David has let me know
that before he knew the return of day he had already paid
4 ~~whole~~ ^{and} notes: on which day I can see & say that to
effect him who was not so good as the day that he
wrote, that it had been offered to pay for. if it were
to be in judge why had he asked for assistance to doing the
offensive and the fact are as well as de David for
him. To which I reply that it is by myself perhaps perhaps
~~perhaps~~ perhaps had he taken down the picture in case
of these reasons, had done so alone.

Accra
King Tette

Isini Quater

Brother
Ocan

In answer to Zabeth & John Smith parents, I have
still to be paid for, being also a little thing Tette but
we know that de Assinise for has appeared to
arrest that till they saw their confessions noted for de David
for: that the nature of which ^{were} were soon as possible
Ocan de Copmans had ~~the~~ ^{was} ~~history~~ ^{copy} copy in the wide
3 can ^{an} on which given, ~~before~~ to prevent all disputes
That de David says (thinks it is better, but all is vain
to know how to find out when de family will not pay up as
the law is outside debt with de David says. Also sent
under the hand of the Assinise for and towards the
factor himself. Let him pay first debt (unhindered) which he did
with the money he has put to rest.
April 15. Erasmus to Ocan (Ocan) - Let him know - Appure along

his conduct. things were slowly ended. He was not satisfied
 The 4 factors are the same but they are not for offer wages
 The same but refuses to be sent out in a canoe only
 a report to the little one factors: fairly while younger sons of his

Long

May 11 to the Akua (Akua) 8/5. In the latter David
 Dore. Will not be, will get settled in very day just
 the 2nd day, ^{young} then last 10/10 payment for the 2nd

Kida

May 14 to the Akua (Akua) 10/5. A lampo sent work (supply
 of ^{running} power, collected him to be away from the house.

Akra

to Akua stands out the candles today lampy up as to cut
 down as the light ~~just~~ ^{just} says that it is causing
 the cause of want of rain & crops

Kida

May 17 from to Akua (Akua) factor has come
 cannot be sent to Melampo, so he has so many things

Akra

deceit & some so much still. He has refused to
 cut down. He is white as a sheet & it is a pity. A Kuma is
 now sitting

Akra

June 20 - from to Akua (Akua) instructs him to obtain
 get into Port of Akua & to be sent of his paid for

Akra is sitting the Old Akua's pole and the Akua

Akra

July 25 Waleback to Akua (Akua) instructs him to send
 over Greenham from Port of Akua to Peter

Kpomi
 Tomma
 sub. factor
 under
 Akra.

Peter Worlman.

from Akua

Sept 23. Waleback to Akua (? Worlman). After

latter
In both the cases we have upon the persons of
to fear up to 4 slaves of Bonjour He also upon the 4th of
offly immortal, as a result, General Bonjour, Worrell
their differences which have lasted so long so to solve & friendship
and so it often. As the whole cause of the dispute & will honor
to you which dispute for ^{to present} this & will be honor
to cause all the people of the country a ^{our} has turned to us to
set ask their opinion without delay reply.

October 5 Letter to Mr. (Honor) 2/10. The Honor have kept Office
in highly long and the giving of their passions impassion

October 23rd Letter to Mr. (P. W. H. H. H.) 20/10 ... Hon. H. H. H.
The Good King Coddenance says that the 4

parliament active & question was not parliament of nothing the
indeed a the head of the active Bonjour de the who had pursued
the Bonjour free man who had 8 prepaid gold with him, to
see man kept down that open who had lost 8 thousand gold
using range of the guns of the Fort at Simpa
with him of despite was the guns of the Fort at Simpa
in the evening had murdered him on the beach
the head, the murder had been murdered.
This negro had been demanded from Bonjour by the
Wells under than Bonjour had been demanded by the

Admiral the Admiral had been demanded over 7
that Bonjour is ought to pay the 4 slaves who had been murdered

Coddenance also says that is so as in the letter of the Admiral
is due to him, the respects of the Fort at Simpa
which has been lost and the Fort at Simpa
and as stipend a acknowledges him as "a Good King"
which is his due, a request him, in that capacity to settle matters,
as for the Fort at Simpa is not guilty in the matters

made no report last matter of Pierce have progressed. We would
probably be dissatisfied as long as ^{being} the day more
who faces the difficulties in the beginning, both in as well as far
- Await reply - ... [continued on p 132, under Benson].

end of 1863. (W/C 964)

[sic. 965.]

Elm. var.

Blum.

Flumina
Quarum

Crut. Capt. Jacm

Alampna
Alampna
Alampna

Alampna

Alampna

Alampna

Alampna

Alampna

Alampna

Alampna

Alampna

Alampna

Alampna

Alampna

Alampna

Alampna

downed [Limestone Water Creek].

[Limestone Creek: 965].

January 1. (Sun) Snow very abundant. ... (Sun) Snow

temperatures & arrangements of this case is noted

under present. [Limestone Water Creek]

February 13. (Sun) ... at Fortuna, 20 miles N. of Blumina

toys this will undoubtedly be very peculiar on

Alampna. (Sun) ... at Fortuna, 20 miles N. of Blumina

Alampna. (Sun) ... at Fortuna, 20 miles N. of Blumina

Alampna. (Sun) ... at Fortuna, 20 miles N. of Blumina

Alampna. (Sun) ... at Fortuna, 20 miles N. of Blumina

Alampna. (Sun) ... at Fortuna, 20 miles N. of Blumina

Alampna. (Sun) ... at Fortuna, 20 miles N. of Blumina

Alampna. (Sun) ... at Fortuna, 20 miles N. of Blumina

Alampna. (Sun) ... at Fortuna, 20 miles N. of Blumina

Alampna. (Sun) ... at Fortuna, 20 miles N. of Blumina

Alampna. (Sun) ... at Fortuna, 20 miles N. of Blumina

Alampna. (Sun) ... at Fortuna, 20 miles N. of Blumina

Alampna. (Sun) ... at Fortuna, 20 miles N. of Blumina

Alampna. (Sun) ... at Fortuna, 20 miles N. of Blumina

Alampna. (Sun) ... at Fortuna, 20 miles N. of Blumina

Alampna. (Sun) ... at Fortuna, 20 miles N. of Blumina

1964

by each other without committing further hostilities towards
each & among thus time the dispute settled to a peace into
matters & held them, which we accepted & have seen
them in the same, at some besides putting before them that
they also must regard no difficulties were overcome and regard to
the ~~wagging~~ wag women of the hundred Qrs, which they
promised they will do.

(Elmusa)

February 29 (Wed) ...

Elimina

March 5 (Wed) ... Also we observed in the early morning that

De Qrs Arundin Alum Superjor Alum
 bod wasdied ook algeest die vande Capel or liden dorp
 van Elumio Hainpa Aladie, al goetk, vinnig

Nothing having gotten done into the castle i'ade to make
 useful was tried. I also to request that we were sent one of
 our servants ^{call back} to the ^{castle} to quarters as they are the side
 toward as the 2 others. We granted this request, but a list

The Gnomaden were good and gaude among them that they did not obey the orders but sang words on war horns broken & posted themselves behind the small wall or palisade of the village where the G's Hyamga & Allooda lay around at some distance. Shots were fired from the first named G's upon the two Quartus who lay within the palisade. The palisade in the bottom which the G's continued till afternoon & forsook the water being then very high the Shima was on board the wreck

geer in vordiepf was van geportunde 2 Quarters within
de wall, als wanneer they their tuffken outside the wall or
polsiode mit their party aande gaam lochten, we sent our
menants kevers de monthing of Good Comany Officer
Colbena and a flag of peace hit de 2 Quarters standing on the
side of de Castle refused them passage to ~~the~~ Coats to come
to de 4 post: named Qrs. so they returned without success. We antine
we caused two canons shot mit ball tot (wie for St. Jago, hit this
and also bring them tot bedoeren hit antineid the syde toe
of the fust de parties then van der anen tuffende

March 6. This morning we heard dat ergituen i de night, Elmina

of de last 2 Qrs. Njampa & Noddie for we felt
stannis wandel, hit of de five others ^{were} felt hit sent wandel.
hofthoon came de offer onder King of Good Comany beweters
some have puten into de Castle, informing us of what had happened
yday of which we were already confirmed: Besides upsting us to note
de disputes vanen disturbances which since sedant desolve enaamvang
had gemaent & gedunst bodden we reflect dat they must dat we
have felfies taken trouble enough throto hit their obstinacy &
disobedience of de young men whom they as it appears, could not
avoid mit bring further duty, dat had made them ~~fruitless~~ fruitless
dat if they ^{are} unwilling to listen we mit sal at the ontrekfen
van dat geen werk stellig te maken dat tot vrede of dese
persone inlander onvolghebelen van strecken.

Elmina ✓

March 7. This morning came ⁱⁿ de twee grandes who reported us
to capture into quelle three disputes. Real efforts
quested bel de 5 G's to be Arrested. Albin, Condyo
Ampongofa these also must give passage into de fort;
where de boardings of de two other G's would dare to come in
to reach de water and de or boardings. We pursued them
to make ~~the other~~ these parties give passage for their present settling
up which day was not yet

Elmina ✓

Elmina ✓

March 8 - History collections ^{for} Northward

March 12 ... In afternoon ~~both~~ de chiefs (Opulundu)

of de 5 G's held us to Antelope for assurance that
they would be quiet on their side, named bel their "party"
gaan over de de they wished uninvited, twelve up Wednesday
weg leader aan wednesday de litten Verkeken arding tomorrow
van't land door t. mullige of Juanaid which we had
given them { de litten King of Comunary some litten parties
in presence of one of our servants.

Elmina ✓

March 13. ... We had a view of de crisis ~~and the~~ of de village

that everyone could now go whether they wished: it was
now of de G's with firing and shouting. ^{that} ~~was~~ words of abuse
a their drums, or with each other: kill us some cattle or unhelpful
for each other: but de first who ~~ventured~~ ventured his death,
~~should be~~ would be regarded as defeat disturber of the peace
in the village, ~~was~~ lost as a chief rules forbidding

Verwensen worden alle gevallen te nauw ges getoetend
~~aan~~ doorgaans te de landparten. . .

May 10 ... At 8 o'clock came the Assistant Receiver as C. Apol.

there is a small canal he did not "good hope" made
us report of his and others affairs at arrive come. ...

May 15. To Port San Diego sailed to windward ... G. Apol

Urina ✓

He never ^{him} gave (looked at) his old
found good to after a ^{few} days of this work he got a new one.
(San Peter the Apostle).... which was found to be a new one.

Sept. 4 Just before closing of gate used cotton

2 hours ✓

Sept 9 - SS Key de quie and 1 Coy ship [the Axini] 2
- landed and early ceremony, soldiers etc - and Redoubt

Verbeek Verbeek. Als huis horend? a. de fluyt(?) d. de Coorte

4/10 P's Committee meet. Council P's Ray de Groot asked Elimina

Sept 12
Spec. Salinis ex.
Regulatio by Camp
Regulatio Camp and Bell to report CC Council prior

Sept 15 ^{received} letter, ^{on} Samuel Bell came from L.C. told for Winters [✓] Chambers
negotiations & by affirm a bb.

Jan Pieter
Theodor
Huydecoper
assumes office
as Director
General

Elmira

Apr 24 - meeting of General appraisers to Lolo —

China

Sept 29.

~~Women's Auxiliary Association~~ is a member of Co. Hand-out-off
~~for a short time and is. Head off body part of a full~~

China

~~Hold a Law that is open to men.~~

Sept 30

of S. Wm. Thompson & Co. Boston - Wm. Peter Cornelius Thys

October 22

Equip: Master & Claffner died

October 26

Per ~~the~~ B. Wilson sailed 2 an Eng lish ship

C Apol'

November

(Thus). ... the Council ^{convened by us} ~~and a delegate from~~

or debilitated over the affairs regarding the war with Russia

Amesbury

State under Review according to correspondence

of the years, 1661. 62. 63 only with the ^{Justification has been} Verantwoording of the

Directors were taken to the quarters by
Mr. Henry Thomas, the day de members of the Council

~~include a this grounds on by constructive meeting~~

the Council ~~is~~ ~~to~~ ~~be~~ ~~most~~ ~~belly~~ ~~right~~. ...

[many deaths of soldiers re. last pt]

[many deaths of soldiers re: lost of 2]

Σελίδα 10

June 14

Le Temp. sur l'Angle [pres.] est p. unan. les hommes

~~o flag in the name the state of the first one~~

[Notarized reported to 11/11/19]

C A pol

Ques 21.

... On 12 October the Council was besieged by us & destroyed

and was with *Stimulia*. He was with

Being able to cope & control expanded mutual taking & decision.

C Apol

December 6

(Wednes). Today of Council was belaggh by us ...
celebrated

was fused over the air with Cobalt Monoclinic ~~dichloride~~

Dec 8 ... at 11:30 Person at Council was being given away
over some of the same paper to distribute. a photo
resistance & sign ^{to persons} ~~of persons~~ letters sent to 10 persons
"Lafayette"

[bec-]

At end of Journal are copies of reports
Various reports and state of affairs of the Fort.
✓ Item. Populoc, Armed. Securary.
Securde. Comany. honoris.

Correspondence with our LHS:- (1964)

Axiom.

~~January 8 Letter to Annie (Huysema). 5 January.~~

(20 pgs long)

the reflexes of great lateral cortex

C April

Written advice of Chapman Clark re. de Appt. was.

But the letter affirms, that there is nothing like a change of color

~~He has so proposed, modestly, written, apparently his reports~~
~~to the Bois.~~

Peppischa".

Dom pinn
Peperu) on
map?
is lower Warrand
are

January 19 Lett. from (Huyden). 19 January.

De Peppischaseu Vaandrager Atoumi

has asked me for his letter in order to inform J. H. Stoll

Wassa

Vaandrager
(Chief Capt'n?)

Поўмі

Hollandia (1464) :-

Feb'y 25 Lusa G. Holl (Mys) 12/2. Today de ^{brother} ~~Mutchar~~ came
w/ assistance [Gobain] by runaway slaves now in the
hands of Colwee Intebinya & Peruse. ... ✓
Amba

Answer:- mil

May 15 Little Acacia (over)

Bounty :-

✓
Anta

Akanta and whd to mention the name of King Entier in of
King Entier Baswa — In reply to letter of 2nd June from Wm W. Walmsworth
of Baswa to Buxley (don) insisting on King Entier being tolling in a court of law
[Buxwa]. and in matter, don wrote to Buxley on 9th June before.

[illegible]

[illegible]

bold, andertelling

"Enemie"
This clearly
refers to
Labour
Ouw bin

[illegible]

January (1764):—

and

Sarande $\rightarrow$

mal

Clara :-

mil

Солнцаны —

May 31 Letter from Gunnery (Texas) 31/5 - Day C. Apoc
afternoon ^{an English} ship came to anchor here & brother
of which has been time on shore who told me the following, which
I am under my duty to communicate to you. The ^{there was} ~~the~~ word
as English white man and landlady & Cape Aprohia in
Brunswick's house old already her long been sent six miles -
by a boat
forwards the ~~indicated~~, by our Mutter of Switzer. & they

the things upon. For at Mexico wrote up that he had heard from all
 sides that the English wished to build a ^{fortification} ~~fortification~~ at C Apolonia
 whereupon I replied ^{ready} ~~ready~~ that to gain into the certainty thereof
 when he further reports lives & Co of 16th and that he was ^{sure} ~~sure~~
 for ^{certain} ~~certain~~ that Cape ^{that Cape} ~~that Cape~~ a house of lime & stone had been built
 by the English. ^{built} ~~built~~ And as we had a lot of cannon and other bound to orders
 I it as ^{former} ~~former of the English going in this country so is our
 friendly request that we may leave ^{learn from} ~~learn from~~ I it if this is ^{in the} ~~in the~~ making
^{been done} ~~been done~~ ^{or, without} ~~or, without~~ ^{the} ~~the~~ knowledge
~~of the English~~ ^{has been} ~~has been~~ ^{under taken} ~~under taken~~ ^{by other} ~~by other~~ ^{English free} ~~English free
^{traders who} ~~traders who~~ ^{by J. H. authority} ~~by J. H. authority~~ ^{carry on trade} ~~carry on trade
^{here on the Coast} ~~here on the Coast~~ ^{with certainty} ~~with certainty~~~~~~~~

Aug 29 Letter to Widen: I am honored of your letter of today C. Apol
 & in reply ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ^{reply} ~~reply~~ ^{point} ~~point ^{that} ~~that ^{admirable} ~~admirable~~ ^{that} ~~that ^{at present} ~~at present~~
 neither British ^{nor} ~~nor~~ ^{house} ~~house~~ is by built at C Apol neither
 with a ^{new} ~~new~~ ^{knowledge} ~~knowledge~~ consent, so that we should: has been
 wrongly informed.~~~~~~

✓
Sobae a
Thomae

Thomae

(Thomae)
(at last. Popo)

(1964)

[Continued from 1963 p 74.]

June 11. Kru & Kruwe (Popo) 10 June - 9 over a

de leguung of last week that the Abba weaves

de Kruwe van het meerderjarige Quatun. Hitherto on verduwing

more Quatun/over the Kruwe. Sed soled Way for Kruwe et al. June 10 van

Ademāde

Pentur

duren het Kruwe, ofische, die van geen Quatun van

de Abba weh 80 jaar verduwing te weide het gevecht

te aan Way overgeen het het Kruwe of de Kruwe Kruwe

Ademāde & Pentur. Wyte der King of Sobae en Kruwe

infaant soled weiding van de Kruwe, en aduudlyc de weiding

een legu. Soled Kruwe hebben, en aduudlyc de Quatun

Ademāde soled Kruwe weiding, en aduudlyc de Kruwe

de de Kruwe, of de Quatun. De Kruwe, of de Kruwe

of aduudlyc de Kruwe, of de Kruwe, of de Kruwe

aan. Cretun, en de King of Sobae en aduudlyc de Kruwe

dat wy niet verduwen van Kruwe, of de Kruwe, of de Kruwe

te Kruwe, of de Kruwe, of de Kruwe, of de Kruwe

te Kruwe, of de Kruwe, of de Kruwe, of de Kruwe

te Kruwe, of de Kruwe, of de Kruwe, of de Kruwe

te Kruwe, of de Kruwe, of de Kruwe, of de Kruwe

te Kruwe, of de Kruwe, of de Kruwe, of de Kruwe

to report this, and to hope that P.H. will have learnt of the matter
voluntarily as he is present under Order de Korte, and is well,
being permitted, come up to learn of the further orders
in what manner best to deal with the matter and on what day
to d'ouger gewoonte schuld bewijzen voor loon heden te
voldoen.

June 12 ~~Letter~~ Woluweek tot Mene (Papo). - Affairs above. Lived Sobor &
two of his servants as reported - Expected well and Munee
but had some dispute so that his subjects can conclude upon
obedience again -

June 18 Mene Mene (Papo) 17 June - I send your Sobor &
his servants look friendly as de Addeemandes Munee

that he during we outside the fort, to settle the dispute there & do
not desire to have in, as they are concerned it will not go well with
them on account of the matter of the dispute which, as P.H. will
perceive from the following. The dispute is an old affair
between Mene Addeemande. began with his Van Looon
started with 6 oz weight: which the Mene P. gave to Addeemande
on een hoefhoeve van te Korte ten droging hinner thorn, die
door de eerste genoemde P. ^{afgeeft} was gedaan alsoe op loare
opgeruine daarin beide beide wotnen which was a foot horse to
the thorn. which 6 oz the King of Sobor who was then in the fort at
the settlement, Mene Mene's as on the bewaren naar op land mede
nam, the which was allowed of his Van Looon. the Addeemandes

deese dus niet penot. which then, added totte aangeboorne neyd
 which they have for oden time op coel otter, arrived still faster
 betrod, son de 24 March met a slone fyrt an de gang soekte,
 in which his Beutiers lost their lives; not being satisfied with
 which some Addeuande haengevos took their winks loaded
 with ball, through the wall wall of de which was standing
 close by the Beutiers, fired out of it, among a crowd of men
 a Beutier native who was throwing stones; through which wounding
 the rest weg boande. the Quarter Addeuande vergewogde,
 wyl they reckoned to have taken revenge for the murder done
 them, without the Addeuandes having once thought of the matter
 which they had sworn to the Coloneer of Abra van niet te stellen
 (Caboeng)
Coloneer of Abra van niet te stellen
Coloneer who have now demanded a greater their satisfaction
 of 8 or 12 ring mounds: in the presence of the King of Saboe
 who I have got here with much difficulty, nothing can be
 done without his presence for these subjects fear him; we should
 it with bloodshed on the 10 instant the matter of
Addeuande with Beutier verff men, ^{was} it not that
Addeuande, had given Beutier a present to Coloneer for
Corrautier the district Saboe, on the 9th inst. who at
 once both open an Addeuande or otherwise would payas,
 which obliged the Beutiers, through my help, to be made
 stiller Coloneer Corrautier with 10 or 12 ring the
 district Saboe with 10th 4 ring, as they saw well that

Ademunde did such a deal with to come for the settlement
of the disputes, & obliged me to keep the Underling of
Ademunde in the fort so long sy God mutually grunting
judgment to settle the dispute with me, in 8 days, sonder
elkander ^{orgens} ~~signs~~ in te gendelen (!) door presenten hier off
daar te geven, so dat through dat way the disturbances
wilt be weg nemmen, which the Ademundes have in de war
gegooyt, mee not appear on my summons, much less in the
beswering readers of the King letter. J^{ts} servants &
mine will be able to attest. besides, letters, how much I
have tried & expended to bring them to samenleving
which does not suit (blijven) de "injustitie" of Ademunde
as they will not hand over the perfective which feathers
will have who sent out of the country of J^{ts}.

June 21 Woluckee Tribune (Paps) - Articles above -
how would be seen the situation of the deserting
parties Q's. The cause is human love & respect, with whole fan
reports. Herein, is our opinion is the best way, partly today
to the parties that they depart to their country, as all
disputes under the toll ports, and do even people are entirely
broken there, so long as they are not called in by the whites; but
if they must be present as before ~~conquerors~~ conquerors &
as good men that this is allowed there.

Personally you must say the thing of Self the best the

hooft oorzaken van de laatste oorlog de Quakers bezaten
 de Quakers de 5e eeuw, met welke ik nu wil schrijven de
 Quakers de 5e eeuw, met welke ik nu wil schrijven de
 Quakers de 5e eeuw, met welke ik nu wil schrijven de

van hun dan opstelde die wegen van de Quakers
 Quakers de 5e eeuw, met welke ik nu wil schrijven de
 Quakers de 5e eeuw, met welke ik nu wil schrijven de
 Quakers de 5e eeuw, met welke ik nu wil schrijven de

Quakers de 5e eeuw, met welke ik nu wil schrijven de
 Quakers de 5e eeuw, met welke ik nu wil schrijven de
 Quakers de 5e eeuw, met welke ik nu wil schrijven de
 Quakers de 5e eeuw, met welke ik nu wil schrijven de

Subst. 9
 Quakers

[illegible]

July 11. - Mrs. L. Munn (Popo) 1/1. - Last took this season
 ✓ Sube + Munn

also will not start again today. - The Cadaveras
 upward before we were to come. Also at last arranged for
 King, 10 horses, - started to start good to - before the
 August - the horses came: paid 1/10 and arranged the
 Wednesday to ride a water. 2 Addendums could not start the
 killed: 1 weaver, riding all ways throughout of com. ...
 ✓ Sube + Munn

July 10. - Wednesday to Munn (Popo) - African then came
 inland, Clark says that he is going to Africa.
 ✓ Sube + Munn

August 13. - Mrs. L. Munn (Popo) 13/5.
 After the King of Africa had come 7 sent
 with his ^{son} to trade with the natives of B. 1/1. to give him
 because of the King's son. He said that he is a ^{king}
 the natives were taking all the 1/1. for themselves and were
 afraid to. Therefore called, a meeting when we were
 difficultly with permission through 2 countries or perhaps
 the assistance of the 1/1. He said that only before started
 was a party. After that time his last coming, they said
 they would come: in the morning, and the King's meeting for
 all at breakfast: it was the usual thing came to
 for the 1/1. and the rest of the party: it was the usual thing
 - Munn + Popo 13/5. - Last took this season

suggests $\bar{c}$, Wolvrebek $\bar{c}$ and one Russell -

Salice - August 15 Walnut Creek Coliseum (1940) - Adkins alone - ...

- War is a colloge where every kind is allowed to be tolerated. so every kind of life is allowed to be tolerated. - The

rules will do } King - who has also been as dryed - to preserve the respect of
 B's, i case of } or districts - Just chose the ways to the As' b' value city
 all the will be } of the countries. — Reinforcement communication will be
 assisted f } not to lost of way - Hope to will do all to can to make the

water

Sobor * Aug 16 Hla. h. Hla. (Hla.) 16/8. - 2 others alone -

The thing is rather pitiful in and of itself - He's a common thugap. - who does nothing else than ^{plagiarize} steal the ideas of others - heard we have called him i court & do some

himself have persuaded them just present — After writing
to tell the treatment dot of my side such as potassium
^{quickly}
~~partly~~ I would call on Dr. Hargrave, to care etc.
ways between — By the way his letters promise all
coming when they could send reply which I expected with
assurance he wanted to specify the Q's will call or — does
not consider replacements worth it present.

Schol Aug 16. Same to same 16/8. ... Auf den 16. Aug.

At Wolbeek came Linnell with a quarter of
the Pennas. He used the wolf & rabbit skins of
collecting the Aldamanders.

Aug 14. W. W. W. (W. W.) - Cohen alone - cannot come -
Cohen alone with W. W. - If the intent of fighting till
then to begin at once ~~of it~~ over. during the war to end
a year quite before then.

Sabot
+ Murre

Sept 6 Letter from Murre (W. W.) 6/9. - have reported to
our means to succeed ^{at last} on 5th inst. - safety etc.
dispute between the 2 Q's - 5th Canon shot fired at the breach
of Benitragtigleid. The Murre further on, glad & grateful.

Sabot
Murre

Among us were difficulties with ~~some~~ mode before then
[not found] The document of 2 Oct 1860 made by the Ruydape being
broken he has made another not only upon his words but also
entirely. He also signed copy of which he sends - Roger Wolcott
will be satisfied &c

The document (i. W. W. W. W.) is as follows:-

[9. 299]

Murre's Quarter

Bentier

Adolmande

Arcta.

On this day of 5th Sept 1864. appeared before
me Cornelis, Pilot of the Factor & Comander of this
Coast: i. de Port Bossa Bossa and Murre's de gesamte the
Murre's hands person and their three Q's named Bentier,
Adolmande, & Arcta in order to settle, before me, certain
dispute^{wise} between Bentier & Adolmande, for long
quite cause fighting, which being enquired into by me is
entirely removed out of the world. I have given the Quarter
Bentier the right, being that the Adolmande attacked

This is the X mark placed with
an hand by Makda Grand of
Achulmunde.

This is the X mark placed with our
hand by Ammeni Coffy
Secretary of Achulmunde.

This is the X mark p. w. o.
h. by Amisan Grand
of Achulmunde

This is the X mark p. w. o.
h. by Engoa Grand
of Arela

This is the X mark placed with our hand
by Koj Grand of Bentier

This is the X mark placed with our
hand by Coffy Grand of
Bentier.

This is the X mark p. w. o.
h. by Ninné Upper ^{an} ~~land~~
of Bentier.

This is the X mark p. w. o.
h. by Acoude Chief Secty
of Bentier

He is the active Ninné has absented himself
wherefore has not signed.

late fair correspondence: Bentier are dispute as to the land not deposited Saboe &
the man who shot the land over, a request of Bentier also Murree
has left it to the to wife. They do not want it. Bentier
because the matter is not yet settled. The land is not yet
settled and it is not yet settled. The land is not yet settled
down of 8 Nov 1764 QV is 299]

Corvante :- (Jan Wortman)

Fante ✓
Apr 13 re burning of some "Soesie" or staws, behind fort.

Fante ✓
 Caboon
 Jan Corvante
 of Anomahy.
April 5 re paying of one of Wortman's slave by Caboon
 Jan Corvante of Anomahy.

Fante ✓
June 9. In the W. 6/6 reporting it heads of small Corvante
 (or Chino also and Chino) are demanding a slave ~~for~~ ^{for} him in the case
 of Babo, that put the pen before the ~~gate~~ gate.

Fante ✓
June 19 In the W 8/6. Reports that the Red ~~Corvante~~
 Corvante ^{subject} are helping him against the small
 Corvante when they too often taking Corvante. told
 the small Corvante subject by armed help at Port; others
 also received the pen.

Fante ✓
June 19. In the W 18/6. The Corvante of Babo ^{already} had ~~lost~~ the pair of
 6 oz. —

Fante ✓
 Abura
 Caboon
Aquirie
December 13. In the Corvante (Wortman) 12/12.
 Today has the Caboon Aquirie [Aquirie?]
 coming from Abro being at Anomahy, told my boy
 to request me to write an answer to communicate to Mr. Tol
 the King Satoe Coema is ^{has risen} ~~opposing~~ to offer battle ~~against~~
 against Wassa. This last the Aquirie is being, so
 he says, sent down Gall the People of Abura begs

[illegible]

or completion of the matter is to be expected as Godomano first
advising me of his matter, I informed Mr. Latham Calman
again on this last claim & he has therefore today departed
for demand his claim. Others are waiting for it to go to
his case. — They ask if instructions how to act
— look for them here now — . . .

Albion &
Agouma

Feb 24

Letter from Wallbeek to Therese (Wartman
Therese) - Adm. of admission - the one

strange that you better contains nothing of its matter for
which you were commissioned ... what have you
partly told me the King's Command? nothing indeed. It is
~~beholden~~ Codrington's business for next address ourselves
to some else ... Our principal object is,
with the help & support of Codrington to obtain our
release from the Nerve Native's land & slaves which we
have paid to Mr Muller & his sons for that & if
they are disposed to sell
as proposed with us for five hundred, it is then
time enough to close this deal ...

In superabundance again
 the members of we will ~~for~~ repeat what you must ask
Codomoine; although we have ^{done} this twice already in our
 letter of 14 Oct of 63 & a letter of ~~of~~ 13 Jan
 this year to Mr. Warburton. For

must do what follows hereunder, ^{namely} ask Colomano the following:—

city whether he could Cochran has not answered
whether to ^{messrs} Messrs Whites' & Pells' servants who
took question they put their masters'
where a batch of ~~these~~ ^{their}

[Very difficult to say: my own country: which the

it shows, was, however, at peace, & which he had

phed in his own country - but the nobility of peace always

often also in the country where he was, and which

it was, however, that he was, and which he was

it was, however, that he was, and which he was

it was, however, that he was, and which he was

it was, however, that he was, and which he was

it was, however, that he was, and which he was

it was, however, that he was, and which he was

it was, however, that he was, and which he was

it was, however, that he was, and which he was

it was, however, that he was, and which he was

it was, however, that he was, and which he was

it was, however, that he was, and which he was

it was, however, that he was, and which he was

it was, however, that he was, and which he was

it was, however, that he was, and which he was

it was, however, that he was, and which he was

it was, however, that he was, and which he was

it was, however, that he was, and which he was

it was, however, that he was, and which he was

it was, however, that he was, and which he was

Ap. C. K. R. C. K. R.

25 June 1764.

C. Apol.

the dear old Amu ^{mipled} ²⁻²⁰ ^{for} ^{was} ⁱⁿ ^{and} ^{elaborate} ^{to} ^{be}
 placed in his ^{otherwise} ^{own} ^{Amu} ^{which} ^{has} ^{6/0}
 have been defeated - look at ^{Amu} ^{not} ^{inclined} ^{to} ^{ward} ^{out} ^{again} of all ^{the} ^{state} ^{of} ^{the} ^{country}
 structures - ^{the} ^{state} ^{of} ^{the} ^{country} ^{of} ^{the} ^{country} ^{of} ^{the} ^{country} ^{of} ^{the} ^{country}
 up, ^{the} ^{state} ^{of} ^{the} ^{country} ^{of} ^{the} ^{country} ^{of} ^{the} ^{country} ^{of} ^{the} ^{country}
 the war has with ^{only} ^{not} ^{caused} ^{the} ^{big} ^{losses} ⁱⁿ ^{the} ^{country} ^{of} ^{the} ^{country}
 able to defeat the enemy through the willingness of the natives -
 fear of ^{the} ^{state} ^{of} ^{the} ^{country} ^{of} ^{the} ^{country} ^{of} ^{the} ^{country} ^{of} ^{the} ^{country}
 he commits us hostility ^{the} ^{state} ^{of} ^{the} ^{country} ^{of} ^{the} ^{country} ^{of} ^{the} ^{country}
 has suffered much in the war: ^{the} ^{state} ^{of} ^{the} ^{country} ^{of} ^{the} ^{country} ^{of} ^{the} ^{country}
 the ^{the} ^{state} ^{of} ^{the} ^{country} ^{of} ^{the} ^{country} ^{of} ^{the} ^{country} ^{of} ^{the} ^{country}
 acceptable to the lords of the ^{the} ^{state} ^{of} ^{the} ^{country} ^{of} ^{the} ^{country} ^{of} ^{the} ^{country}
 mediated the ^{the} ^{state} ^{of} ^{the} ^{country} ^{of} ^{the} ^{country} ^{of} ^{the} ^{country} ^{of} ^{the} ^{country}

Ap. J. K. R.

25 June 1764

C. Apol.

much expense high on our subjects to rise. Now the ^{the} ^{state} ^{of} ^{the} ^{country} ^{of} ^{the} ^{country} ^{of} ^{the} ^{country}
 has appeared ^{the} ^{state} ^{of} ^{the} ^{country} ^{of} ^{the} ^{country} ^{of} ^{the} ^{country} ^{of} ^{the} ^{country}
^{the} ^{state} ^{of} ^{the} ^{country} ^{of} ^{the} ^{country} ^{of} ^{the} ^{country} ^{of} ^{the} ^{country} ^{of} ^{the} ^{country}
 the most ^{the} ^{state} ^{of} ^{the} ^{country} ^{of} ^{the} ^{country} ^{of} ^{the} ^{country} ^{of} ^{the} ^{country}
 have an example in the ^{the} ^{state} ^{of} ^{the} ^{country} ^{of} ^{the} ^{country} ^{of} ^{the} ^{country} ^{of} ^{the} ^{country}

Summary of Contents

Rhantia King Enlier, 1763 Ap. p. 47. Nov p 64. 1764 May p 113.

Asebu Dispute between Quarters at Moree. 1763. Jan-Apr. pp 3. 68-74.
1764 June-Sep pp 118-129.

Edina Dir Pen Erasmie died July 19. } 1763 p. 8.
President Walbeek July 24 }
Riot Edina Quarters 1764 Jan-Mar pp 103-105
Dir Pen Huydecoper Sept 10 1764 p 105.

Fanti Disturbances near Cormantyn & Salt Krom 1763. Jan-Mar. pp.
74-80

Ga [Acra] Acra & Oed Akwamus, 1763 Jan-June pp 88-89.

Gomoa [Akron], King Codomano, Beraku & Wunneba
1763. July-Oct. pp 87-88. 68. 89-94
1764 Feb-Mar. pp 134-137.

Nzuma. War against Amenichia Jan-April 1763 pp. 3-48
April-Dec pp 49-65
1764 May-Dec pp 105-112.
Nov. pp. 139-142.

Ogua. Mutter For. in Chief C.C. 1763. Aug. 16 p 64.

Wassau. Cabots Erasmie & Assenise re. 1763 Feb pp 27. 30. 34
May pp 53-57
1764 Jan-Mar pp 107-110
Dec, pp 111. 114-115